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Malave, Erin

From: Lorie A. Brownson [LAB@macfar.com)

Sent:  Monday. November 22, 2010 3.04 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: sxitaliano@aol.com; David M. Boggs

Subject: RE: Address Changeas - Please Disregard

Please disregard the below address change request, Thank you.

From: Lorie A. Brownson

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 2:32 PM
To: ‘corpaddresschange@dos. state.fl. us'
Cc: 'sxitaliano@aol.com'; David M. Boggs
Subject: Address Changes

Please change the principal and mailing address as follows for the following entities:

Sal ItaIia}lo Consulting, LLC - Document Number: L10000120609 -
3208 W. San Carlos Street
Tampa, FL 33629

her: 110000120625

PMPLetter, LLC — Document Nu
3208 W. San Carlos Street
Tampa, FL 33629

Thank you,

Lorie A. Brownson, FRP
Paralegal

Macfarlane Ferguscn & McMulien
One Tampa City Center

P.O. Box 1531 Tampa, FL 33601
201 N. Franklin Street, Suite 2000
Tampa, FL 33602

Direct: 813-273-4295

Mobile; 727-504-3465

Fax: 813-273-4256
lab@macfar.com

Please visit www.mfmlegal.com for more information about our Firm
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This electronic message transmission contams information tram the iaw firm of Maciarlane Ferguson & McMutlen and is intended
only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is eddressed and may contain iformation that is privileged, confidentiat end
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is nol the intended racipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination or distribution of this communication to other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please nolify us immedialely by collect telephone al (813) 273-4200 or electronic mail

(info@mimieqal com). Thank you

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Any tax advice In this communication is not Intended or written by Macfarlane Ferguson &
McMullen to be used, and cannot be used, by a client or any other person or entity for the purpose of (i} avolding penalties
that may bo imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or (i} promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or other matter addressed herein,
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